
Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, August 20, 2024 

11am – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

 
GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 

 

Committee: Carol Crothers (Chair), Dale Howard, Nellie Johnson, Bob Quast, Pat 
Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Priscilla Spurgeon, Marge Garneau (ex-officio), 
Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

 

Agenda Topic 

  

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum  

 
2. Approve Meeting Minutes: June 18, 2024  

 
3. Chair Comments 

 
4. Browning Maintenance Repair & Replacement Fund  
 

5. Lunch Provided   

 
6. Staff Reports 

a. Financial Report, July, 2024 

b. Financial Policies 

 
7. Business 

a. Approve July 2024 Financial Report 
b. Review and recommend Financial Policies 

 
8. Member Comments 

 
9. Adjournment 

 
 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 17, 2024, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 

 



 

Code of Conduct: GVR encourages the Board Directors and members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and 
respectful manner. 

 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center Room 2 / Zoom 
 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreational, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives. 
 
Committee: Carol Crothers, Treasurer and Chair, Dale Howard, Nellie Johnson, Bob 
Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Priscilla Spurgeon, Mandy Vernalia  
 
Attendees: Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison), Howey Murray 
(Controller) 
 
Board Members: Jim Carden 
  

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum  
 

2. Review/accept Minutes from meeting of May 21, 2024.  
MOTION: Johnson moved /Quast seconded to approve and accept minutes 
from May 21, 2024.  
Passed: unanimous 

 
3. Chair Comments: None 
 
4. Staff reports/ Financial report for May 2024 

• Gross Surplus $263,129 under budget YTD 
• May home sales (MCF) underbudget 94 actual compared to 103 

budgeted 
• Appears June MCF will also be under budget 
• Total operating cash 4.74 million, strong cash position 
• Investment Income YTD $188,922 (Dividends and interest)  
• Personnel over budget $94,000 

o Adjusting for shift in Custodial services over budget $5,000 
• Estimate MCF will be 18% under budget by year end 
• CFO met with all managers and directors to cut their expenses to 

address/balance for under budget MCF 
• New AZ house bill limits circumstances when MCF fee can be charged, 

estimate $50,000 loss income in second half of 2024 and $200,000 
reduction annually thereafter 



 

Code of Conduct: GVR encourages the Board Directors and members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and 
respectful manner. 

 
 

 
MOTION: Quast moved/ Crothers seconded to approve the May 2024 
financial statements. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
5. 2024-2025 FAC Work Plan 

MOTION: Johnson moved/Quast seconded to approve 2024-2025 
FAC work plan. 
Passed: unanimous  
   

6. Member Comments: No member comments 
 
7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Quast moved/Spurgeon seconded to adjourn. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
  

Next Meeting (Work Session not formal FAC): Tuesday July 16, 2024, 1:30 p.m. -
3:00 p.m. WC Room 2 











1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee Meeting

Financial Policies 

Prepared By: Scott Somers, CEO    Meeting Date: August 20, 2024 

Presented By: Scott Somers, CEO  Consent Agenda: No 

Originating Department: 
Administration 

Action Requested: 
Review and discuss 3rd draft of recommended Finance Policies for inclusion into the CPM; 
consider recommendation to the Board.  

Strategic Plan: 
Goal #4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 
members 

Background Information: 
Staff has provided an updated redlined edit of recommended Finance Policies to the 
Corporate Policy Manual (CPM) based on feedback provided by the FAC. As was previously, 
the recommended changes can be found in the following sections, which are attached:  

1. Edits and relocation of Section 1, Budget Development Policy from the Appendix to
Part 5 Fiscal/Accounting, Section 5.

2. Section 1.1.7, Other Fees

Among creating and amending additional policies, these edits amend and incorporate the 
Capital Improvement Project Policy Process and assessment tool pilot program, and item 4 of 
the Board Goals for CEO, 2024, into the CPM.  

Board Goals for CEO, 2024 
4. (Capital) Include usage, trade-offs, and justification as part of the annual budget and

capital planning process to provide the Board of Directors (BOD) with the necessary
information to make capital planning decisions.

Fiscal Impact: 
No direct fiscal impact. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee Options: 
1) Review and discuss recommended Finance Policy changes to the CPM; consider

recommendation to the Board of directors.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option 1 

Attachments: 
1) Relevant portions of the CPM, redlined

10



1.2.8 

1.2.9 

solicitation of support/opposition regarding candidates or ballot 
issues, is NOT permitted on GVR property except as follows: 
1. Within rented meeting space during the rental period; or
2. In public areas and parking lots of a GVR facility being used 

as a polling place on election day or as an early voting site 
during the period of early voting.

Special Uses 
A. Use of Hobby Shops and Studios •-{.__F_o_rm __ a_tt_e_d:_L_eft ___________ _., 

1. Clubs have the right to restrict use of club facilities to club 
members only. 

B. Use of Kitchens --i Formatted: Left 
1. Kitchens are available for use by reservation only. Kitchens

'----------------� 

and grills are subject to non-refundable cleaning fees as 
outlined in the reservation agreement. 

2. GVR kitchens are classified as catering kitchens. Food 
preparation and cooking is not allowed. Kitchen facilities 
may be used for warming pre-cooked food or for chilling 
cold entrees.

C. Use of Caterers --i Formatted: Left 
1. Users engaging caterers who do not appear on GVR's 

'----------------� 

authorized caterers' list must submit a copy of the caterer's 
health department issued license at the time the 
reservation agreement is finalized. 

D. Use of Storage --i-.:.
F
..c.
o
:.:.•m:.:.:•:.:.tt:.:.

e
--
d:...:

L
--
eft ______________ _, 

1. GVR may provide clubs small storage space, at no cost, if 
space is available. 

2. Clubs may provide locks, but must provide access 
capabilities to GVR staff.

3. GVR is not liable for any property lost, damaged or stolen
while in storage.

E. GVR Pool Management Policies --i_F_or_m_a_tt_ed_:_Le_ft ___________ __,
1. GVR pools shall operate in compliance with Pima County 

Code Title 8, Chapter 8.322, "Swimming Pool and Spas,"
and any other applicable Pima County regulations. 

2. GVR staff has authority to close a swimming pool or spa if 
they determine that its operation and use presents danger
to individuals.

3. GVR follows the guidelines provided by the National
Lightning Safety Institute (NLSI) to determine when to 
close indoor and outdoor swimming pools, and spas as a
safety precaution. Per NLSI guidelines:
a. Both outdoor and indoor pools will be evacuated

before or when lightning is within five miles. 
b. At the first signs of thunder or lightning occurring 

within five miles of an aquatic facility, all pool decks 
will close until 30 minutes after the last observed 
thunder or lightning. 

Rentals and Fees 

11 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21


	08172024091053-0001.pdf
	FAC Meeting Book.pdf
	06182024 FAC Minutes Draft.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Board Members: Jim Carden





